

# Beatriz Elia Marcos

## Editor/ Motion Graphics Designer

### Profile

Originally from Spain and with over 10 years of experience, Beatriz is an Editor who has worked both in Spain and France for different TV stations and production companies. She has created all kinds of content from documentaries and fiction to advertising, corporate, news and educational.

Skilled in Adobe Premiere, After Effects, Avid, Final Cut Pro and Photoshop; she is creative, versatile, hard-working person, who always has a smile on her face.

After working at beIN Sports on broadcast content in Paris for the last 4 years, Beatriz has now moved to London to expand her experience in an English-speaking environment.

Recent clients include Deezer, Imagina France, Découpages, Aparté, Publicis.

### Skills

After Effects, Premiere Pro, Photoshop, Avid, FCP, Motion

### Experience

#### Deezer

**Dec 2016 – Jan 2017**

#### Senior Video Editor

- Postproduction of a promotional video for the Deezer website.

#### Imagina France for beIN Sports

**June 2012 - August 2016**

#### Senior Video Editor

- Editor of daily video content for different sport TV programmes.
- Editor of several documentaries (13', 26' and 52').
- Editor on-site while the 2014 Football World Cup and 2015 Handball World Cup in Doha (Qatar) and while the 2016 European Handball Championship in Krakow (Poland).

#### Decoupages

**Dec 2011- May 2012**

#### Video Editor and Motion Graphics

- Editor of the documentary "La mer en face: La Rochelle" (Voyage).
- Editor and motion graphics designer for various TV programmes and different corporate and institutional films.

#### Aparté

**January 2011 - June 2011**

#### Video Editor Assistant

- Editor assistant in multiple cinema projects, "Making Of" featurettes and various film trailers

#### Publicis

**Freelance 2009-2012**

#### Video Editor and Motion Graphics

- Video editing and Motion Graphics Designer for various Publicis clients such as Maggi, Nestlé or Sanofi Aventis

**Azul Marino Producciones** **February 2009 - May 2009****Video Editor and Motion Graphics**

- Video edition, Motion Graphics Designer and DVD authoring of institutional, advertising and educative video content

**Mediapro****Video Editor****September 2008 - December 2008**

- Video editing of "GPS" TV programme for Antena 3, a weekly 52' documentary

**Sogecable****Deko and VizRT Operator****October 2005 - February 2008**

- Deko and VizRT operator for various life programmes for Canal+ and Cuatro TV stations

**Scope Producciones****March - June 2007**

- Editor and Assistant Director Intern

## Education & Training

**Fundación FUNED (Spain)****2013-2014**

Community Management, Social Media and Marketing Online Course

**Escuela CICE Madrid (Spain)****2008**

Master's Degree in Digital Postproduction using Final Cut Studio 2

**IES Puerta Bonita, Madrid (Spain)****2004-2007**

HNC in Filmmaking and Spectacles Production

**Universidad Complutense de Madrid (Spain)****2001-2006**

University Degree in Mass Communication and Media

## Other

Languages: Fluent in French and Spanish